
 

1 of 3 
 

NOTICE OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

 
DATE:   Tuesday, January 06, 2015 

 
TIME:   7:00 p.m.  

 
PLACE:  Rosenberg City Hall 

City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 
 

PURPOSE:  Regular City Council Meeting, agenda as follows: 
 

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to 
discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 

Call to order:  City Hall Council Chamber 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. (Reverend Dave Hodges, Grace Community Bible Church, Rosenberg) 
 
Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to Mr. Benny Wleczyk for His Service as a Director of the Fort Bend 
Subsidence District for the City of Rosenberg from February 01, 2013, through January 31, 2015.  (Vincent M. Morales, Jr., 
Mayor) 
 
Presentation of Rosenberg Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards. (William Benton, Councilor) 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each 
speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted 
from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify 
themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will 
be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by 
the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy 
to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Review of Consent Agenda. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be enacted by one 
(1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council Member has 
requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A. Consideration of and action on Special Meeting Minutes for November 25, 2014, Workshop Meeting 
Minutes for November 25, 2014, and Regular Meeting Minutes for December 02, 2014. (Linda 
Cernosek, City Secretary) 
 

 B. Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2015-01, an Ordinance amending the Code of 
Ordinances by adding to Section 28-71 of Division 4 of Article II of Chapter 28 thereof, a new prima 
facie speed limit of twenty-five (25) miles per hour along Sally Anne Drive from Lane Drive to the east 
City Limit line, approximately one-thousand and fifty (1,050) feet; and repealing the prima facie speed 
limit of thirty (30) miles per hour along Sally Anne Drive from Lane Drive to the east City Limit line, 
approximately one-thousand and fifty (1,050) feet; making certain findings, authorizing the placement 
of speed limit signs along such street; providing a penalty for violation of any provision hereof; 
providing an effective date and providing for severability. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services) 
 



 

2 of 3 
 

 C. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1894, a Resolution designating the reappointment of 
Benny Wleczyk to a two-year term of office on the Fort Bend Subsidence District Board of Directors 
beginning February 01, 2015.  (Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor) 
 

 D. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Two, being a subdivision of 15.597 
acres out of the Wm. Lusk Survey, A-276, in Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility 
District No. 158); 46 lots, 2 blocks, 3 reserves (4.2658 acres). (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of 
Community Development) 
 

 E. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Seven, being a subdivision of 
23.92 acres out of the W.M. Lusk Survey, A-276, in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort 
Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144); 53 lots, 5 blocks, 8 reserves (7.4454 acres). (Travis Tanner, 
Executive Director of Community Development) 
 

 F. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1885, a Resolution regarding the appointment of a 
Blue Ribbon Facilities Task Force to assist with the development of a Facilities Master Plan to address 
the City’s current and future facility and space requirements.   (Jeff Trinker, Executive Director of 
Support Services) 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW]  

2.  Hold Executive Session to consult with City Attorney on pending or contemplated litigation regarding 
Rosenberg v. Harwin Exchange Center eminent domain proceedings pursuant to Section 551.071 of 
the Texas Government Code.  
 

3.  Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into Regular Session, and take action as necessary as a result of 
Executive Session. 
 

4.  Announcements. 
 

5.  Adjournment. 
 



 

3 of 3 
 

 
 

DATED AND POSTED this the ___________ day of ____________________ 2015, at _______________m.,  
 
 
by ____________________________________. 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Attest:       

     Christine Krahn, Acting City Secretary  
 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved for Posting:   
Robert Gracia, City Manager 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved:   
Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 

 
Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities in need of 
special assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595-3340.   

 
Executive Sessions: The City Council may retire to executive session in accordance with the Texas Government Code, 
any time between the meeting’s opening and adjournment for the purposes of: 

 consultation with legal counsel (Section 551.071); 
 deliberation regarding real property (Section 551.072); 
 deliberation regarding economic development negotiations (Section 551.087) 
 deliberation regarding the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or 

devices (Section 551.076) 
 
Attendance by other elected or appointed officials: It is anticipated that members of other city boards, commissions or 
committees whose meetings may be governed by the Texas Open Meetings Act may attend this meeting in numbers 
that may constitute a quorum of the other city boards, commissions or committees.  Notice is hereby given that the 
meeting, to the extent required by law, is also noticed as a possible quorum/meeting of the other boards, commissions 
or committees of the City, whose members may be in attendance.  The members may speak as recognized by the 
presiding officer, but no action may be taken by any board, commission or committee unless such item is specifically 
provided for on an agenda designated for that board, commission or committee and posted in compliance with the 
Texas Open Meetings Act. 
 
This Agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s legal counsel and the presence of any subject in any 
Executive Session portion of the agenda constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by 
legal counsel for the governmental body and constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed therein may 
be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering the available opinions of a court of record and 
opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney.  This provision has been added to this agenda with the 
intent to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is 
conducted by all participants in reliance on this opinion. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to 
Mr. Benny Wleczyk for His Service as a 

Director of the Fort Bend Subsidence District 
for the City of Rosenberg from February 01, 

2013, through January 31, 2015. 





 
 
 
 

Presentation of 
Rosenberg Image Committee 
Beautification and Renovation 

Awards   











General Comments from the Audience: 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments 
of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each speaker 
is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from 
discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  
It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making 
comments. 



Comments from the Audience for 
Consent and Regular Agenda Items: 

 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to 
matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is 
limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda 
item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all 
speakers identify themselves by providing their name and 
residential address when making comments. 



ITEM 1 
 

Review of Consent Agenda. 
 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the 
City Council and may be enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council 
Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its 
normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 



ITEM A 
 

Minutes: 
 

1. Special City Council Meeting Minutes – November 25, 2014 
2. City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes – November 25, 2014 
3. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – December 02, 2014 
 



 
PAGE 1 of 4 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 25th day of November, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Special Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
William Benton  Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1  
Susan Euton  Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Barta  Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia  City Manager 
Scott M. Tschirhart City Attorney 
Christine Krahn  Acting City Secretary 
John Maresh   Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Jeff Trinker  Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut  Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Travis Tanner  Executive Director of Community Development 
Tonya Palmer  Building Official 
Rose Pickens  Code Enforcement Officer 
Fred DeLeon  Building Inspector 
Charlie Kemp  Building Inspector 
Paul Jones  GIS Administrator 
Olga Martinez  Secretary 
Karl Zwahr  Utilities Director 
Kevin Williams  Utilities Superintendent 
Angela Fritz  Executive Director of Information Services  
James Lewis  Director of Technology 
Steve Trevino  IT Specialist 
Fernando  Dela Garza IT Specialist 
Camille Prat  Administrative Assistant 
Dallis Warren  Police Chief 
Kevin Vick  Communications Supervisor   
Wade Goates  Fire Chief 
Daryl Himly  Assistant Fire Chief 
Carolyn Kagy  Civic Center Manager 
Randall Malik  Economic Development Director 
Jeremy Heath  Assistant Economic Development Director  
Cynthia Sullivan  Secretary II 
Darren McCarthy  Parks and Recreation Director 
Linda Dominguez  Customer Service Supervisor 
Luis Garza  Finance Supervisor 
Lisa Olmeda  Human Resources Director 
Ashley Scaggs  Administrative Assistant 
Kaye Supak  Executive Assistant 
Sherri Nichols  Administrative Assistant 

 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at 
this time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings 



 
PAGE 2 of 4 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

Act, the City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It 
is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address 
when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or 
Regular Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) 
minutes.  Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the 
agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1879, A RESOLUTION AWARDING 
BID NO. 2014-17, FOR THE SALE OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY, LOCATED AT 2033 AVENUE 
H, ROSENBERG, TEXAS (OLD CITY HALL), MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS BEING THE 
EAST 60 FEET (E. 60’) OFF OF THE EAST END OF LOTS EIGHTEEN (18), NINETEEN(19) AND 
TWENTY (20), IN BLOCK FORTY-THREE (43) OF THE  TOWN OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME P, 
PAGE 146 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, AND FURTHER 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS AND/OR AGREEMENTS REGARDING 
SAME; AND CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE SUBJECT.  
Executive Summary:   Bids were opened on Friday, November 07, 2014, for the potential sale of the 
property located at 2033 Avenue H, Rosenberg, Texas (Old City Hall), more particularly described as 
being the east 60 feet (E. 60’) off of the east end of Lots Eighteen (18), Nineteen (19), and Twenty (20), 
in Block Forty-Three (43) of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas. A total of two (2) bids 
were received.  
 
Gary Gates, Jr., of Gatesco, Inc., submitted a bid in the amount of $25,000.00 and proposes spending 
approximately $600,000 for renovations to the property at 2033 Avenue H. Mr. Gates proposes to use 
the building for the main Fort Bend Art Gallery location, a Welcome Center and historic Museum for 
Rosenberg as well as the headquarters for Gatesco, Inc., a Real Estate Management company who 
has headquartered in Rosenberg for more than twenty-five years. 
 
Ronald E. and Rosalyn C. Bartee submitted a bid in the amount of $150,000.00 and proposes spending 
approximately $500,000 for renovations to the property at 2033 Avenue H. They currently own two (2) 
family owned businesses: The Main Event – screen printing and embroidery and Renovations 
Unlimited, Inc. The Bartee family intends to keep the original exterior façade as close to original as 
possible. The interior will also be restored using as many of the original components to achieve the look 
of the buildings original interior. They also propose to revitalize the current marble floors, refurbish and 
reinstall the original pressed ceiling tin tiles, restore the original walk in safe and restore the existing jail 
cells to their original condition in order to preserve the history, allowing public tours after restoration. 
 
Staff recommends Bid No. 2014-17 be awarded to Ronald E. Bartee and Rosalyn C. Bartee, for a bid in 
the amount of $150,000.00. Should the bid be awarded as recommended, the Bid Proposal from 
Ronald E. Bartee and Rosalyn C. Bartee, will be attached and serve as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-
1879.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1879 which will award Bid No. 2014-17 and provide 
authorization for the City Manager to negotiate and execute all required documents necessary to 
facilitate the proposed sale as indicated. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Randall Malik, Economic Development Director gave an overview of the item and the bids 
received. 

 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve  Resolution 
No. R-1879, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2014-17, for the sale of certain real property, located at 
2033 Avenue H, Rosenberg, Texas (Old City Hall), more particularly described as being the east 60 
feet (e. 60’) off of the east end of Lots Eighteen (18), Nineteen(19) and Twenty (20), in Block Forty-
Three (43) of the  Town of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof 



 
PAGE 3 of 4 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

recorded in Volume P, page 146 of the Deed Records of Fort Bend County, Texas, to  Ronald E. and 
Rosalyn C. Bartee and further authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City of 
Rosenberg, Texas, appropriate documents and/or agreements regarding same; and containing other 
provisions relating to the subject.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

2.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1881, A RESOLUTION REGARDING 
THE SELECTION OF A FIRM, PURSUANT TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. 2014-18 FOR A 
CLASSIFICATION AND TOTAL COMPENSATION STUDY AND ANALYSIS; AND, PROVIDING 
AUTHORIZATION FOR THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON 
BEHALF OF THE CITY, AN AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AND/OR OTHER 
APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO FACILITATE SAME.  
Executive Summary:   City Council indicated their commitment to identifying deficiencies within the 
City’s current pay and benefit structure during reviews of the City’s Strategic Plan and FY2015 Budget.   
 
In order to ensure both the internal and external equity of the structure by which employees are 
classified and compensated, as well as the way positions relate and compare to one another across 
the organization, and to implement clear and consistent guidelines going forward, staff prepared 
Request for Proposal No. 2014-18 (RFP) for a Classification and Total Compensation Study and 
Analysis.    
 
An objective, comprehensive and comparative analysis of classification and total compensation will 
identify and provide the necessary tools and structure for the City to:  
 

• ensure that every employee earns an appropriate, adequate and equitable wage; 
• facilitate employee development and retention;  
• remain competitive and relevant in the municipal labor market; and  
• provide a structured approach to add personnel in the future.   

 
Respondents were asked to include the cost to provide a study initiation and compensation philosophy, 
job evaluation study, classification study, compensation study, and final report in their responses.   
 
The RFP was posted on the City’s website and distributed to eight (8) consulting firms. The City 
received five (5) proposals and one (1) no-bid.  A staff committee, consisting of directors and the City 
Manager, reviewed and ranked the proposals received, determining that the most favorable submitters 
were Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc., and Hay Group, Inc. The two (2) firms were given an opportunity 
to present their proposals in person to the staff committee, and Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc., was 
unanimously selected to recommend to City Council.  Lori Messer, Senior Consultant of Gallagher 
Benefit Services, Inc., will present an overview of the firm’s proposal.    
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1881 authorizing the selection of Gallagher Benefit 
Services, Inc., to prepare and present a Classification and Total Compensation Study and Analysis for 
the City; and further authorizes the City Manager to negotiate and execute an Agreement for 
Professional Services (Agreement), along with other appropriate documents as necessary.   
 
Should City Council choose to adopt Resolution No. R-1881, the Agreement will serve as Exhibit “A” to 
the Resolution, and a Budget Amendment will be presented to City Council at a future meeting to 
allocate the necessary additional funds. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services read the Executive Summary. 
• Lori Messer, MA, CCP, Arthur Gallagher & Co. was present at the meeting to answer 

questions. 
• A PowerPoint was presented by Joyce Vasut and Lori Messer. 

 
Questions/Comments: 
Q:  Has outsourcing been recommended? 
A:  They are looking whether or not staffing levels are appropriate and on what is being done and what 
is being paid. 
Q: Will all employees be asked about their present jobs and what they do? 
A: Yes. It allows every employee to share what they do in their everyday work. 
Q: What do you hope to get out of that? 



 
PAGE 4 of 4 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 
 

____________________________________________ 
     Christine Krahn, Acting City Secretary  
 
 
 

A: Joyce Vasut stated we have a system that is broken and that is not fair and equitable. They will go 
over classifications to make sure they are classified correctly.  Presently we use a point system that is 
over 20 years old and we are not familiar with it. Human Resources would get training on the system to 
help us keep going. It will be a plan on how to attract employees and keep them. 
Q: With the development of an organization compensation system and salary structure, will the project 
be updated to stay current? 
A: Yes, annual recommended salary structure adjustments based on real market data are provided. 
Q: Will there be organization charts telling the hierarchy of the organization? 
A: No, that is not part of the scope. 
Q: What do you mean regarding a broken system? 
A: Staff is not familiar with the system developed 20 years ago. 
 

• Councilor Benton expressed concern with the funding of a study and suggested current staff 
with the help of an intern could pole other cities for comparisons. He does not feel a study is 
needed. 

• Mayor Morales, Councilor McConathy, Pena, Euton, Grigar and Barta agreed the study is 
needed and is long overdue. 

 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta to approve Resolution No. 
R-1881, a Resolution regarding the selection of a firm, pursuant to Request for Proposals No. 2014-18 
for a Classification and Total Compensation Study and Analysis; and, providing authorization for the 
City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Agreement for Professional 
Services and/or other appropriate documents necessary to facilitate same. The motion carried by a 
vote of 6 to 1 as follows:  Yeses: Mayor Morales, Councilors McConathy, Pena, Euton, Grigar 
and Barta.  No:  Councilor Benton. 
 

3.  HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY TO SEEK ADVICE ON 
LEGAL MATTERS PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.071 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE 
CONCERNING THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION’S 
MUNICIPALITIES CONTINUING DISCLOSURE COOPERATION INITIATIVE. 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta to adjourn for Executive 
Session. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 
An Executive Session was held for consultation with Attorney to seek advice on legal matters pursuant 
to Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code concerning the United States Securities and 
Exchange Commission’s Municipalities Continuing Disclosure Cooperation Initiative. 
 

4.  ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO SPECIAL SESSION, AND TAKE ACTION 
AS NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
Mayor Morales adjourned the Executive Session and reconvened into Special Session at 7:18 p.m. No 
action was taken as a result of Executive Session. 
 

5.  ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting at 7:19 p.m. 
 



 
PAGE 1 of 5 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 25th day of November, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Special Workshop Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th 
Street, Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
William Benton  Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1  
Susan Euton  Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Barta  Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia  City Manager 
Scott M. Tschirhart  City Attorney 
Christine Krahn  Acting City Secretary 
John Maresh   Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Jeff Trinker  Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut  Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Travis Tanner  Executive Director of Community Development 
Tonya Palmer  Building Official 
Karl Zwahr   Utilities Superintendent 
James Lewis  Director of Technology 
Dallis Warren  Police Chief 
Wade Goates  Fire Chief 
Daryl Himly  Assistant Fire Chief 
Angela Fritz  Executive Director of Information Services 
James Lewis  Information Services Manager 
Carolyn Kagy  Civic Center Manager 
Darren McCarthy  Parks and Recreation Director 
Randall Malik  Economic Development Director 
Jeremy Heath  Assistant Economic Development Director  
Lisa Olmeda  Human Resources Director 
Kaye Supak  Executive Assistant 
 
During a City Council Workshop, the City Council does not take final action on the agenda items and any 
consideration of final action will be scheduled at a Regular or Special City Council Meeting. Public 
comments are welcomed at Regular or Special City Council Meetings. No public comments will be 
received at a Workshop Meeting. 

 
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas 
Government Code. 

 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 7:20 p.m. 

 
 



 
PAGE 2 of 5 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. REVIEW AND DISCUSS A FACILITIES MASTER PLAN PROJECT UPDATE FROM PAUL BONNETTE 
OF PGAL AND THE PROPOSED CREATION OF A BLUE RIBBON TASK FORCE FOR FACILITIES, 
AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.   
Executive Summary:  Paul Bonnette of PGAL will provide a project update on the Rosenberg Facilities 
Master Plan study.  Staff will also review and discuss the potential creation of a Blue Ribbon Task Force 
for Facilities and receive City Council direction regarding said Task Force. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Paul Bonnette and Jeff Gerber with PGAL were present to update Council on the Facilities Master 
Plan Project.  They reviewed fifteen (15) buildings, met with each department and representatives 
of the staff to discuss their future facilities needs.  They plan to develop scenarios on how the 
buildings can be utilized and develop budgets for each scenario. 

• Paul Bonnette gave a PowerPoint depicting the future growth of Rosenberg and stressed the 
importance of the City allowing for future growth.  He showed the various facilities locations and 
the primary maintenance and space issues. 

• The following facilities were discussed: 
• City Hall was built in 1980 – 16,710 square feet – several ADA issues; inadequate space; HVAC 

distribution inadequate. 
• City Hall Annex built in 1980 - 3,840 square feet – former church purchased by the City to office 

staff; has structural issues with slab; parking lot has cracks; cracking in brick, etc.; does not meet 
ADA requirements; lack of storage space; break room has two different types of flooring; 
conference room holds the plotter.  Most of work spaces are cubicles.  The HVAC system was not 
moved when the walls were moved; no hot water in building. 

• Civic Center built in 2000 – 17,000 square feet.  Some room for growth around the Civic Center.  
Houses the Civic Center functions and parks. The sealant needs to be replaced in all joints in the 
building; some evidence of water infiltration in the front storage closet.  Minor roof leaks that have 
been repaired.  The customer service area only accommodates one person at a time. 

• Fire Administration Building (leased building) – under 3,000 square feet.  Space is not adequate 
for function. Front entrance does not meet ADA requirements.  Not a good long term facility for 
City. 

• Fire Station #1 – built in 1951.  Parking is an issue; bays do not accommodate the latest fire 
apparatus; exterior of building has cosmetic issues; one restroom on the second floor-does not 
meet ADA requirements; storage is an issue. 

• Fire Station #2 – 10,936 square foot – built in 2002.  Fueling station in the rear of the building; 
(single story building).  Beginning to show signs of general maintenance: minor cracking in slab; 
minor roof repair needed.  Some water damage to ceiling tiles due to prior HVAC issues. 
One room had some evidence of mildew in ceiling tile.  Women’s restroom is being used for 
storage. 

• Fire Station #3 – 8400 square feet – built in 2013. Has emergency generator, adequate office 
space.  Building in very good condition. 

• Fleet Maintenance Facility – 4,000 square foot – not sure what year it was built.  Has 4 bays and a 
fueling station in rear.  Streets Department is also located nearby.  Bays are not adequate to 
service fire department vehicles; floors are concrete, but need to be resurfaced. Has an 
emergency generator and one bay has a pit.  Not enough parking for staff, so they park near the 
fueling station which is dangerous; restroom does not meet ADA requirements. 

• Street Facility – built sometime in the 1930’s – 6,000 square feet.  Some damage to exterior of the 
metal siding of building.  Contains sign shop/street dept office/break area.  The one restroom is in 
very poor condition and does not meet ADA requirements.  No outside parking area. 

• Parks Department – 12,650 square feet – built around 1950’s.  Former recreational area and 
National Guard Building.  Large indoor area for equipment; houses City record storage; minor 
repairs need to be made to building. 

• Police Department – 15,000 square feet – built in 1995.  Building being utilized at capacity.  Minor 



 
PAGE 3 of 5 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

cosmetic  issues 
• Utilities Waste Water Plant 1A – shops building behind the building. Office is on other side of a 

high velocity chlorine pump and there is a safety concern.  Building is being used beyond 
capacity-no office space.  A lot of expensive equipment stored in building and concerned about 
security of equipment.  Shops Area-not good for record storage. 

• Waste Water Plant 2 – 1200 square feet – built in 1972. Concrete and brick structure.  Cosmetic 
issues-there is some unutilized storage space.  Restrooms do not meet ADA requirements.  There 
are some office and lab spaces in this building.   

• Water Plant 3 – small building 830 square feet – Grunwald Heights Boulevard; some office space 
within this building; fair condition. 

• Water Plant 4 – small building – equipment and pumps stored in building; fair condition. 
• City departments are spread out and inefficient with fueling stations, etc. 
• Modifications have been made to facilities without making changes to HVAC system, etc. 
• Perception to outside visitors is not attractive to attracting new businesses, etc. 
• Records are being held in insecure areas. 
• As City expands to south and west, new fire facilities will be needed to accommodate those areas. 
• A Blue Ribbon Committee will need to be formed; budgets will need to be developed. 
• Councilor Euton asked about when the trigger is to comply to the Americans with Disabilities Act 

(ADA) requirements?  Paul Bonnette answered the ADA requirements are triggered on an old or 
existing building when improvements or renovations to a building are done. 

• Councilor Pena stated everyone noticed these buildings were in bad shape.  The records storage 
space will probably not withstand bad weather.  Are the fire stations classified as “hardened” 
areas?  Does the Police Station meet that requirement?  We obviously need some decent facilities 
to solve some of these issues.  I hope the Blue Ribbon Task Force for Facilities will keep in mind 
the growth and also the expanded personnel that will come with the growth. 

• Councilor Grigar was surprised there is no hot water at several of the facilities.  When do these 
general maintenance issues need to be addressed?  It is good we are starting to get a plan in 
place. 

• Jeff Trinker explained there was never a designated person and recently a Building Maintenance 
person has been hired to be more proactive rather than reactive.  We will hire a second person to 
assist him.  We will not be able to fix decades of neglected maintenance issues overnight. 

• Councilor Barta stated she cannot believe the lack of maintenance over the years that should 
have been done thirty years ago. 

• Robert Gracia stated he selected the Blue Ribbon Task Force from previous applications and a 
varied list.  All of the recommended people are willing to be on the task force. 

• Councilor Benton asked if the Comprehensive Plan Study is the same study as the Facilities 
Master Plan Study, which is a separate study.  He expressed concern with the records, the fire 
administration being in a leased building; the mildew, centralization of facilities, concern with not 
advertising for committee. 

• Robert Gracia was looking at the efficiency of appointing the Blue Ribbon Task Force, and if 
Council wants to appoint another person, they can serve.  Robert Gracia asked that Council 
appoint the proposed list of members and Council can add additional members. 

• Councilor McConathy stated enough has been said about the perception of the public as they 
come into the facilities and the type of services we can provide.  I am excited we are doing some 
short term of the building maintenance and growing into some newer facilities.  With the 
anticipated growth, we need to think long range.  Fire Station 4 will be a Capital Improvement 
Project (CIP) item to accommodate the high winds, and Emergency Operations Center (EOC), 
and records storage. 

• Mayor Morales stated what we were shown tonight is what presently exists.  In the short time 
frame, we may need to add a portable building(s).  The long term solutions will be Fire Station No. 
4 and a new City Hall. 

• Jeff Trinker stated there are long term issues and a gap that we will need to address in the facility 
issues. 

• Mayor Morales suggested that Council appoint the recommended people tonight and if someone 



 
PAGE 4 of 5 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

else is willing to serve, Council can then appoint additional interested people.  The Mayor 
suggested not going over 10-15 people on the Task Force. 

• The directive to staff was to appoint the following members to the Blue Ribbon Task Force for 
Facilities (other applicants approved by Council can be added at a later date):  Dan Ives; James 
Urbish; Pete Pavlovsky; Teresa Bailey; Lupe Uresti; Lisa Wallingford; Robert Wolter; Christy 
Hawkins; Ted Garcia; C.T. Foster; and Mable Buford.  Any additional recommendations will be 
brought back for Council’s approval. 

 
2. REVIEW AND DISCUSS RIGHT-OF-WAY ROUGH CUT, FINISH CUT, OPEN ACREAGE AND 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT MOWING CONTRACT, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY 
TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This item has been placed on the Workshop Agenda to offer City Council the 
opportunity to discuss the Right-of-Way Rough Cut, Finish Cut, Open Acreage and Wastewater Treatment 
Plant Mowing Contract (Contract). A copy of the current Contract and Technical Specifications was 
included in the packet. Staff has also prepared an updated Right-of-Way Mowing Location List. The open 
acreage areas that are currently included in the hay production lease are not included on the list.   
 
The Contract was initially awarded to Bio Landscape & Maintenance, Inc., on February 05, 2013, for a one 
(1) year term with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year terms. The first one-year Contract 
extension was approved by City Council on December 17, 2013, and will expire on March 01, 2015. 
Therefore, the Contract has one (1) remaining, one (1) year option to renew at the discretion of the City. 
This particular Contractor has provided these mowing services to the City since November 01, 2010, and 
has performed in an acceptable manner. At this time, staff is recommending the Contract term be 
extended for the second one (1) year option, effective March 01, 2015, through March 01, 2016.  
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services read the Executive Summary. 
• The general consensus of Council was to move forward with the extension on the contract. 
• Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney stated if Council renews the contract extension to renew it with the 

addition of the contract rider. 
• John Maresh stated it will be brought back to Council at the December 16, 2014 Council Meeting 

with the rider and will be approved at that time. 
• No action was taken on the item. 

 
3. REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE FY2015 STREET SWEEPING CONTRACT, AND TAKE ACTION AS 

NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This item has been included to offer City Council an opportunity to discuss the 2015 
Street Sweeping Contract. Per the FY2015 budget approval process, staff has prepared a base street 
sweeping list, which is the list approved by City Council in 2014 for the onetime per month sweeping 
service. An alternate list of streets for areas that generate large amounts of leaves during the fall and 
winter months has also been prepared. If approved, these streets would receive an additional street 
sweeping cycle to help minimize the leaf accumulations. This would typically occur during the months of 
November through January, with an option for February as determined by the City.  
 
Staff recommends obtaining bids for the monthly street sweeping services as described above for a one 
(1) year term. The bid proposal would be placed on a future City Council meeting Agenda for 
consideration and award. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• How long does it typically take the street sweeper to sweep the entire City?  Typically, two weeks. 
• It was recommended to give the second street sweep as an alternate bid option. 
• Council recommended a quality job with possibly one sweeper passing after the other. 
• What is the solution for the compression area such as on Avenue G where the street is higher 

than the gutter?  John Maresh answered the asphalt on the street would have to be milled down 



 
PAGE 5 of 5 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

and redone.  The older curbs may be rolling back also and may need to be recurbed. 
• This item will be brought back to Council. 
• No action was taken on the item. 

 
4. REVIEW AND DISCUSS PROPOSED EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICTS, AND TAKE ACTION AS 

NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: There are two (2) proposed Emergency Services Districts (ESD) that are planned 
for areas south and west of Rosenberg. The Emergency Services Districts will impact the City’s 
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction in these areas by creating a taxing entity. This taxing entity could affect future 
annexation considerations.  In the near future, City Council will be asked to take action on a request to 
allow these two (2) Emergency Services Districts to form.  A map of proposed Emergency Services District 
Nos. 6 and 8 were included with the agenda packet. 
 
Staff would like to take this opportunity to have an open discussion with City Council on the proposed 
Emergency Services Districts and receive direction as necessary. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Wade Goates, Fire Chief, explained the Emergency Service District (ESD) No. 6 is Pleak. 
• The ESD Nos. 6 and 8 lies within the ETJ City limits of Rosenberg also. 
• This will be on the Fort Bend County’s ballot for May 2015. 
• Staff supports the proposed ESD’s, but it is ultimately Council’s decision. 
• There are 100 petitioners that have to sign the petition that they are willing to pay the extra charge 

to form the ESD. 
• If the election to form these ESD’s passes in May, 2015, five (5) members are appointed by the 

Commissioner’s Court and those five members are charged with setting up the ESD and how the 
funding mechanisms will work.  An ESD could annex property. 

• Emergency Service District (ESD) No. 8 was formed as a separate ESD after the last election.  It 
was originally a part of ESD No. 6.  Wade Goates showed the location on the map. 

• Council’s consensus was to move forward. 
• No action was taken on the item. 

 
5. ADJOURNMENT. 

There being no further business, Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting at 9:04 p.m. 
 
 

_________________________________________ 
         Christine Krahn, Acting City Secretary 

 
 



PAGE 1 OF 5 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * DECEMBER 02, 2014 
***DRAFT*** 

 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 
On this the 2nd day of December, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Regular Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, 
Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
William Benton  Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1 
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Amanda Barta  Councilor, District 4 
 
ABSENT 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia  City Manager 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
Scott Tschirhart  Attorney for the City 
John Maresh   Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 
Dallis Warren  Police Chief 
Wade Goates  Fire Chief 
Randall Malik  Economic Development Director 
Travis Tanner  Executive Director of Community Development 
Angela Fritz   Executive Director of Information Services 
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant 
Tommy Havelka  Police Sergeant 
Anthony Schnacky  Police Sergeant 
  
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas 
Government Code. 

 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.  
Pastor Jose Linares, Lion of Judah Church International, Rosenberg, Texas gave the invocation and led the pledge 
of allegiance to the flag. 
 
PRESENTATION OF ROSENBERG IMAGE COMMITTEE BEAUTIFICATION AND RENOVATION AWARDS.  
Mayor Morales and Councilor Benton presented Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards to: 
Present: 

 Gingerbread House Day Care 2417 4th Street 

 James Urbish and Walter Urbish 1315 1st Street 
Not Present: 

 Les and Kathy Samohyl 2526 Pecan Drive 
  

 

GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this 
time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the 
City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our 
policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when 
making comments. 



PAGE 2 OF 5 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * DECEMBER 02, 2014 
***DRAFT*** 

 

 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular 
Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  
Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is 
scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their 
name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1.  REVIEW OF CONSENT AGENDA. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be enacted by 
one (1) motion. There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council 
Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be removed from the 
Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FOR OCTOBER 21, 
2014, AND REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FOR NOVEMBER 04, 2014.  
 

 B.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF WALNUT CREEK SECTION 
SEVEN, A SUBDIVISION OF 9.621 ACRES CONTAINING 3 BLOCKS, 31 LOTS, AND 1 
RESTRICTED RESERVE OUT OF THE EUGENE WHEAT SURVEY, A-396, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS.   
Executive Summary: The Final Plat of Walnut Creek Section Seven is a proposed subdivision 
consisting of 9.621 acres and thirty-one (31) residential lots located off of Irby Cobb Boulevard in the 
north central part of the Walnut Creek Development.  The proposed Plat is located in the Extraterritorial 
Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 152.  It adjoins Walnut Creek Section Four to the 
immediate west. 
 
The subdivision generally consists of sixty-foot (60’) lots in accordance with the approved Land Plan for 
Walnut Creek.  Four (4) of the lots are identified as being less than 60’ lots due to being less than fifty 
feet (50’) as measured at the right-of-way.  All lots are a minimum of 60’ as measured at the front 
building line.  Additionally, the subdivision contains a 1.366-acre landscape reserve abutting the future 
Irby Cobb right-of-way. 
 
The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with the “Subdivision” Ordinance, the approved Land 
Plan, or with the Development Agreement for MUD No. 152.  Additionally, the Planning 
Commission approved the Preliminary Plat on February 26, 2014, and an extension of that 
approval was granted by the Planning Commission on September 17, 2014.  The Planning 
Commission recommended approval to City Council of the Final Plat of this subdivision on 
October 15, 2014.  Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Walnut Creek Section Seven. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta to approve the 
Consent Agenda with a correction to Item A - October 21, 2014, Council Meeting Minutes. The 
motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

 
2. CONSIDERATION OF AN ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1878, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 

THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AN AGREEMENT FOR 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDING FOR WATER LINE IMPROVEMENTS – 
PHASE II, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND FORT BEND COUNTY, IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $210,000.00.  
Executive Summary:  On March 18, 2014, City Council approved the Community Development Block Grant 
(CDBG) Fund application for the design and construction of a water line improvement project named North Side 
Water Line Improvements – Phase II (Project).  CDBG is providing $210,000.00 for the construction of the Project 
and the City will provide local matching funds in the amount of $73,605.00 for construction, engineering services 
and contingencies. The Project will address an aging and undersized infrastructure deficiency in water pressure 
and water volume and will improve potable water service and fire protection service for the entire northern portion 
of the City. The executed Agreement will be returned to the Fort Bend County Community Development 
Department for submission to Commissioners Court for approval. 
 
 



PAGE 3 OF 5 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * DECEMBER 02, 2014 
***DRAFT*** 

 

The Agreement, attached as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1878, is the standard Agreement issued by 
CDBG.  Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1878 providing authorization for the City Manager 
to execute the Agreement. 

 
 Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services read the Executive Summary. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve Resolution No. R-
1878, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Agreement 
for Community Development Block Grant Funding for Water Line Improvements – Phase II, by and 
between the City of Rosenberg, Texas, and Fort Bend County, in the amount of $210,000.00. The motion 
carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

3. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1880, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A CONTRACT FOR 
ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDED NORTH 
SIDE WATER LINE IMPROVEMENTS – PHASE II, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND KELLY R. 
KALUZA AND ASSOCIATES, INC., IN THE AMOUNT OF $39,900.00.  
Executive Summary:  The CDBG program is administered through the Fort Bend County Community 
Development Department on an annual basis to qualified organizations and municipalities. The City 
received CDBG funding from Fort Bend County for Phase II of this water line project to serve the north side 
of Rosenberg. The City match is to provide for engineering services and a portion of the construction costs. 
CDBG engineering procurement guidelines are followed in the selection process. The scope of engineering 
services is better described in a memorandum attached in the agenda packet. 
 
The City issued a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for engineering services on this project. Advertisements were 
placed in the local newspaper and posted on the City website. Statements of Qualifications (SOQs) were 
received from three (3) engineering firms by the Wednesday, November 05, 2014 deadline. The proposal was 
received by staff and a checklist was used to ensure all CDBG criteria were met. Using the checklist, the review 
is based on (1) the firm’s familiarity with the project scope, (2) qualifications and experience of the team 
representatives to be assigned to this project; and (3) previous experience on projects with similar scope. Based 
on this review, staff recommends Kelly R. Kaluza & Associates, Inc., based on their first hand experience and 
knowledge of the proposed project. Kelly R. Kaluza & Associates, Inc., has previously been selected for 
engineering services on prior CDBG projects for the City.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1880, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute a Contract for Engineering Services for the CDBG Phase II Water Line Improvements Project, by 
and between the City and Kelly R. Kaluza and Associates, Inc., in the amount of $39,900.00.  A copy of the 
Agreement is attached to Resolution No. R-1880 as Exhibit “A”. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh read the Executive Summary. 
 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta to approve Resolution No. R-
1880, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Contract for 
Engineering Services for the Community Development Block Grant funded North Side Water Line 
Improvements – Phase II, by and between the City and Kelly R. Kaluza and Associates, Inc., in the amount 
of $39,900.00. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

4. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1883, A RESOLUTION AWARDING BID 
NO. 2014-21 FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE 2014 SANITARY SEWER PIPEBURSTING PROJECT; 
AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF 
OF THE CITY, APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS AND/OR AGREEMENTS REGARDING SAME.  
Executive Summary:  Bids were received on Wednesday, November 19, 2014, for the 2014 Sanitary 
Sewer Pipebursting Project (Project). A total of three (3) bids were opened and tabulated as indicated on 
the bid summary form.  
 
Staff recommends Bid No. 2014-21 be awarded to PM Construction and Rehab, LLC, for the Base Bid and 
Alternate Bids No. 1 and No. 2 in the total amount of $2,570,570.00. The attached correspondence from 
Kelly R. Kaluza, Project Engineer, recommends same. Should the bid be awarded as recommended, the 
proposal from PM Construction and Rehab, LLC, will be attached and serve as Exhibit “A” to Resolution 
No. R-1883. The contract time is 305 calendar days. 
 



PAGE 4 OF 5 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * DECEMBER 02, 2014 
***DRAFT*** 

 

This Project is included in the FY2015 Capital Improvement Plan approved by City Council on June 17, 
2014. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1883 which will award Bid No. 2014-21 and provide 
authorization for the City Manager to negotiate and execute all required documents necessary to facilitate 
the Agreement. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh read the Executive Summary. 
 
Action:   Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve Resolution No. 
R-1883, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2014-21 for construction of the 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting 
Project; and, authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, 
appropriate documents and/or agreements regarding same. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of 
those present. 
 

5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1876, A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING A 
REPRESENTATIVE AND AN OFFICIAL ALTERNATE TO THE HOUSTON-GALVESTON AREA 
COUNCIL (H-GAC) GENERAL ASSEMBLY FOR THE YEAR 2015.  
Executive Summary:  The Houston-Galveston Area Council (H-GAC) has requested the City’s 
appointment of representatives to the H-GAC’s 2015 General Assembly by January 01, 2015.  Councilor 
McConathy and Mayor Morales currently serve as Rosenberg’s representatives to the Assembly.  The 
proposed Resolution No. R-1876 will designate the 2015 Representative and Official Alternate to serve in 
these positions.  Attached for your review is a copy of the letter of request from H-GAC and the proposed 
Resolution designating the City’s representatives. 
 
Action:  Mayor Morales made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to designate Councilor McConathy 
as the City’s representative to the Houston-Galveston Area Council (H-GAC) General Assembly for the 
Year 2015. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta to nominate Mayor Morales 
as the Official Alternate to the Houston-Galveston Area Council (H-GAC) General Assembly for the Year 
2015. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2014-45, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER 6. BUILDING AND BUILDING REGULATIONS, 
ARTICLE XIII. SIGN REGULATIONS, SECTION 6-367; PROVIDING REGULATIONS REGARDING 
PAINTING OF STREET NUMBERS ON CITY CURBS; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT OR IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Executive Summary:  Regulations regarding painting of street numbers on City curbs was discussed at 
the April 01, 2014, April 22, 2014, August 26, 2014, and October 21, 2014 City Council Meetings.  As 
requested by City Council, Ordinance No. 2014-45 establishes regulations regarding the painting of street 
numbers on City curbs and limits any decoration to include only the Texas state flag. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-45 as presented.  
 
Key discussion points: 

• Scott Tschirhart, Attorney for the City provided a brief overview of the Ordinance. 
• Subsection (b) was modified and subsection (c) to be included where the white portion of the flag 

will have reflective paint and all letters will be the same size. 
 

Questions: 
Q: In subsection (d) it stated including flags and other symbols. The Texas flag has already been 
accepted. 
A: The Texas flag is stated straight up in the ordinance. This would mean other than the Texas flag. 
 
Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta to approve Ordinance  No. 
2014-45, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances by amending Chapter 6. Building and Building 
Regulations, Article XII, Sign Regulations, Section 6-367; providing regulations regarding painting of street 
numbers on City curbs; repealing all ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict herewith; 
providing for severability; and providing an effective date including the verbiage in Subsection (d) which 



PAGE 5 OF 5 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * DECEMBER 02, 2014 
***DRAFT*** 

 

____________________________________________ 
     Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  

defines the Texas flag as an exclusion to this paragraph. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those 
present. 
 

7. HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY TO RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE 
REGARDING THE ALTERNATE WATER SUPPLY PROJECT WITH BRAZOSPORT WATER 
AUTHORITY PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.071; TO DELIBERATE THE PURCHASE, EXCHANGE, 
LEASE, OR VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.072; AND, TO DELIBERATE 
THE APPOINTMENT, EMPLOYMENT, EVALUATION, REASSIGNMENT, DUTIES, DISCIPLINE, OR 
DISMISSAL FOR THE POSITIONS OF CITY MANAGER AND SECRETARY III PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 551.074 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE. 
 
Action: Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to adjourn for Executive 
Session. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 
An Executive Session was held for consultation with Attorney to receive legal advice regarding the 
Alternate Water Supply Project with Brazosport Water Authority pursuant to Section 551.071; to deliberate 
the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property pursuant to Section 551.072; and, to deliberate 
the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal for the positions of 
City Manager and Secretary III pursuant to Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code. 
 

8. ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
Mayor Morales adjourned the Executive Session and reconvened into Regular Session at 8:38 p.m. 
 
Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to direct staff to accept the 
counteroffer submitted for the proposed 0.856 acre Sanitary Sewer Line Easement out of 51.4768 acre 
tract, located at the southwest corner of U.S. Highway (I-69) and Fairgrounds Road, Fort Bend County, 
Texas 77471, and prepare easement documents as appropriate.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote 
of those present. 
 

9. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1884, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A WATER SUPPLY AGREEMENT, 
BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND BRAZOSPORT WATER AUTHORITY TO SUPPLY A POTABLE 
WATER SOURCE.  
Executive Summary:  This item has been added to the agenda to offer City Council the opportunity to 
consider action on a Water Supply Agreement (Agreement) with the Brazosport Water Authority. The 
Agreement would provide an alternative potable water supply to the City that satisfies the Fort Bend 
Subsidence District (District) Regulatory Plan requirements. The City is mandated to comply with the 
requirement to reduce groundwater withdrawals by thirty percent (30%) on or before, October 01, 2016. 
 
A copy of the Agreement is being provided to City Council under separate cover.  
 
During the discussion of this Agenda item, staff will be providing a recommendation regarding approval of 
Resolution No. R-1884 as presented, authorizing the Mayor to execute a Water Supply Agreement by and 
between the City and Brazosport Water Authority to supply a potable water supply. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta to approve Resolution No. R-
1884, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Water Supply 
Agreement, by and between the City and Brazosport Water Authority to supply a potable water source with 
the addition of Section 2 as noted by legal counsel, with reads as follows: “The City Council of the City of 
Rosenberg hereby authorizes the Mayor, on behalf of the City, to exercise the option under Section 1.1(c) 
of the Water Supply Agreement to acquire all, or part, of the water supply reserved by Brazosport Water 
Authority for the Texas Department of Criminal Justice”. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those 
present.  
 

10. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
• Christmas in Rosenberg will be held this weekend, December 4-6, 2014. 
• Channel 13 Food Drive at Terry High School. 

 
11. ADJOURNMENT. 

There being no further business Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting at 8:45 p:m. 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
January 06, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

B Ordinance No. 2015-01 – Speed Limit on Sally Anne Drive 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2015-01, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances 
by adding to Section 28-71 of Division 4 of Article II of Chapter 28 thereof, a new prima facie speed limit of 
twenty-five (25) miles per hour along Sally Anne Drive from Lane Drive to the east City Limit line, 
approximately one-thousand and fifty (1,050) feet; and repealing the prima facie speed limit of thirty (30) 
miles per hour along Sally Anne Drive from Lane Drive to the east City Limit line, approximately one-
thousand and fifty (1,050) feet; making certain findings, authorizing the placement of speed limit signs 
along such street; providing a penalty for violation of any provision hereof; providing an effective date and 
providing for severability. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   N/A 

 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #: N/A  

 
1. Ordinance No. 2015-01 
2. Location Map 
3. Texas Transportation Code Excerpt - Municipal Speed Limit Procedures 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl     
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Assistant Police Chief TD/ks 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Staff has prepared Ordinance No. 2015-01 to establish a 25 mile per hour speed limit on the portion of 
Sally Anne Drive located from Lane Drive to the east City Limit line. The current speed limit within the 
Rosenberg City limits is 30 miles per hour and the speed limit is reduced to 20 miles per hour within the 
Richmond City limits. Due to this 10 mile per hour speed limit differential at the Rosenberg/Richmond City 
limit line, it would be appropriate to reduce the speed limit within the Rosenberg City limits to 25 miles per 
hour. Based on the Texas Transportation Code, City Council has the ability to lower the speed limit to 25 
miles per hour without the need to conduct a traffic study.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2015-01, establishing the aforementioned speed limit along 
a portion of Sally Anne Drive. 
 



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2015-01 
 
 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BY ADDING TO SECTION 28-71 OF 
DIVISION 4 OF ARTICLE II OF CHAPTER 28 THEREOF, A NEW PRIMA 
FACIE SPEED LIMIT OF TWENTY-FIVE (25) MILES PER HOUR ALONG 
SALLY ANNE DRIVE FROM LANE DRIVE TO THE EAST CITY LIMIT 
LINE, APPROXIMATELY ONE-THOUSAND AND FIFTY (1,050) FEET; 
AND REPEALING THE PRIMA FACIE SPEED LIMIT OF THIRTY (30) 
MILES PER HOUR ALONG SALLY ANNE DRIVE FROM LANE DRIVE TO 
THE EAST CITY LIMIT LINE, APPROXIMATELY ONE-THOUSAND AND 
FIFTY (1,050) FEET; MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS; AUTHORIZING THE 
PLACEMENT OF SPEED LIMIT SIGNS ALONG SUCH STREET; 
PROVIDING A PENALTY FOR VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION 
HEREOF; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY. 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, is authorized by 

Section 545.356 of the Texas Transportation Code to regulate speed limits on certain City 

streets in order to facilitate the reasonable movement of traffic; and,  

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, has determined that 

the safety and welfare of the citizens of the City and other members of the traveling public 

require that at the location of Sally Anne Drive from Lane Drive to the East City Limit line, 

approximately one-thousand and fifty (1,050) feet, the prima facie speed limit be set at 

twenty-five (25) miles per hour and that speed limit signs should be placed along such 

road; and, 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, has determined that 

the safety and welfare of the citizens of the City and other members of the traveling public 

require that at the location of Sally Anne Drive from Lane Drive to the East City Limit line, 

approximately one-thousand and fifty (1,050) feet, the current prima facie speed limit of 

thirty (30) miles per hour is repealed; now, therefore, 



 

 2 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The facts and matters set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance are 

hereby found to be true and correct. 

Section 2. The Code of Ordinances of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, is hereby 

amended by adding to Section 28-71 of Division 4 of Article II of Chapter 28 thereof the 

following new prima facie speed limits as follows: 

“Section 28-71.  Speed zones. 

* * * 

Sally Anne Drive from Lane Drive to the East City Limit line, approximately one-
thousand and fifty (1,050) feet, twenty-five (25) miles per hour. 
 

* * *” 

 
 Section 3. The prima facie speed limit on Sally Anne Drive from Lane Drive to 

the East City Limit line, approximately one-thousand and fifty (1,050) feet set at thirty (30) 

miles per hour is hereby repealed. 

 Section 4. The City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to cause the 

placement of speed limit signs as described in Section 2 hereof. 

 Section 5.  The speed limits established by this Ordinance shall be effective 

upon ten (10) days following passage of this Ordinance and shall be published in a 

newspaper of general circulation in compliance with Section 3.10 of the City Charter. 

 Section 6.  Pursuant to Texas Transportation Code Section 545.356(d), not later 

than February 1 of each year, the Chief of Police shall ensure that a report that compares 

the following for each of the two previous calendar years is posted on the City’s website 

and submitted to the Texas Department of Transportation:  



 

 3 

(1)  the number of traffic citations issued by peace officers of the municipality and 
the alleged speed of the vehicles, for speed limit violations on the highway or part of 
the highway; 
 
(2)  the number of warning citations issued by peace officers of the municipality on 
the highway or part of the highway; and 
 
(3)  the number of vehicular accidents that resulted in injury or death and were 
attributable to speed limit violations on the highway or part of the highway. 
 

 Section 7. Violations of this Ordinance shall be punished in accordance with the 

penalty provisions of the City of Rosenberg Code of Ordinances. 

Section 8. In the event any clause phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this 

Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or circumstances shall for any 

reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it 

shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision 

hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council 

of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, declares that it would have passed each and every part 

of the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of _______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 

“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the _______ day of 

________________ 2015. 

 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 



 

 4 

 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
       
Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C. 
 



johnm
Callout
Lane Drive

johnm
Polygon

johnm
Callout
Sally Anne Drive - Proposed 25 Mile Per Hour Speed Limit



Speed Limits 

Speed limits on Texas roads (including city streets) are generally set by statute. TEX. 
TRANS? CODE § 545.352. The statute includes the following speed limits: 

Street in Urban District 30 mph 
Alley in Urban District 15 mph 
Highway Numbered by State Outside Urban District 70 mph 

65 mph-night 
Other Highway Outside Urban District 60 mph 

55 mph-night 

The speed limit on most city streets is 30 miles per hour because an "urban district" is 
land adjacent to and including a highway, if the land has structures that are used for 
business, industry, or residences and the buildings are located at intervals of less than 100 
feet for a distance of at least one quarter mile on each side of the highway. Jd. (Note: the 
term "highway" in the statute means any road. Compare to the term "state highway," 
which refers to state-owned and operated highways.) 

The governing body of a city, for a street in the city, including a state highway, has the 
same authority to alter the above speed limits as the Texas Transportation Commission 
has for an officially designated or marked highway of the state highway system. 
However, the governing body of a city may not establish a speed limit of more than 60 
miles per hour. Jd. § 545.356. 

A city may lower the state-mandated speed limit by performing an engineering and traffic 
investigation and determining that the prima facie speed limit is unreasonable or unsafe 
for that road. Jd. § 545.353. If requested by the school, the city must hold a public 
hearing at least once each calendar year to consider prima facie speed limits on a 
highway in the city, including a state highway, near the school or institution of higher 
education. Jd. § 545.357. 

Before lowering the speed limit, the city must follow the "Procedures for Establishing 
Speed Zones," which can be found at the Texas Department of Transportation ' s Web site 
at http ://www.dol.state.tx.us/publications/traffic/szn.pdf. and consider width and 
condition of the pavement, the usual traffic at the affected area, and other circumstances. 
Jd. The only instance in which a city may lower a speed limit without a traffic study, to 
as low as 25 miles per hour, is if the road is in an urban district, is less than four lanes, 
and is not a state highway. A city should contact the Texas Department of Transportation 
before conducting a study or attempting to alter the speed limits on state highways within 
the city limits. A Texas Transportation Commission order declaring a speed limit on a 
part of a designated or marked route of the state highway system supersedes any 
conflicting designated speed established by a city. Jd. § 545.359. 

reneel
Highlight



A speed limit that is altered by a city is effective when the govern ing body erects s igns 
giving notice of the new limit. Id. § 545.357. Cities do not have the authority to alter 
speed limits outside of city boundaries. 

The Texas Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices prov ides some guidelines for 
installing speed limit signs. Section 2B.18 states that speed li mit signs should be placed: 
( I) where the speed lim it changes; and (2) beyond major intersections and at other 
locations where it is necessary to remind road users of the correct speed limit. 

More information on a ltering speed limits is avail ab le at the Texas Department of 
Transportation's Web site at www.dot.state .tx.us. 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
January 06, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

C Resolution No. R-1894 – Wleczyk Reappointment to Fort Bend 
Subsidence District Board 

 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1894, a Resolution designating the reappointment of 
Benny Wleczyk to a two-year term of office on the Fort Bend Subsidence District Board of Directors, 
beginning February 01, 2015. 
 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X]  N/A 

Source of Funds:   N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

MUD #:   N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-1894  
2. Turco Correspondence – 12-01-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

Vincent M. Morales, Jr./ks 

Vincent M. Morales, Jr. 
Mayor 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Director of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney  
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 

 

Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Every two years, the Fort Bend Subsidence District (FBSD) requires the appointment of a representative from 
the City of Rosenberg to its Board of Directors.  Benny Wleczyk is currently serving in this position.  This 
appointment must be made by January 16, 2015, and the representative’s term of office begins on February 01, 
2015.  A copy of the letter from Mr. Michael Turco, General Manager for the FBSD, and Resolution No. R-1894 
is attached for your information and consideration. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1894 regarding the reappointment of Benny Wleczyk to the Fort 
Bend Subsidence District Board of Directors.  
 

KAYES
Rectangle



RESOLUTION R-1894 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG 
DESIGNATING THE REAPPOINTMENT OF BENNY WLECZYK TO A 
TWO-YEAR TERM OF OFFICE ON THE FORT BEND SUBSIDENCE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS BEGINNING FEBRUARY 01, 2015. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg is entitled to appoint a Director 

to serve on the Board of Directors of the Fort Bend Subsidence District for a period of two 
years beginning February 01, 2015; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG:  
 

Section 1. The City Council hereby reappoints Benny Wleczyk to a two-year term 
of office on the Board of Directors of the Fort Bend Subsidence District, beginning February 
01, 2015. 

 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of _____________, 2015. 
 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
                  
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary 

APPROVED: 
 
 
       
Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 

 





CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
January 06, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

D Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Two 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Two, being a subdivision of 15.597 
acres out of the Wm. Lusk Survey, A-276, in Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility 
District No. 158); 46 lots, 2 blocks, 3 reserves (4.2658 acres). 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 MUD #:  158 (River Run at the 

Brazos/Rivers Mist) 

 
1. Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Two 
2. Land Plan for Rivers Mist – 05-03-06 
3. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 08-20-14 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 11-19-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 

   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Two is located off of Furleson Drive, southwest of the intersection of 
Reading Road and Sorens Mist Boulevard.  The proposed Plat is in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in 
Fort Bend County MUD No. 158. 

The proposed Plat consists of 15.597 acres, 46 lots, two (2) blocks, and three (3) reserves with a total of 4.2658 
acres.  All proposed lots are a minimum of sixty feet (60’) in width.  This is in accordance with the approved Land 
Plan for Rivers Mist dated May 2006.  The Preliminary Plat of this subdivision was approved by the Planning 
Commission on August 20, 2014.  The Commission subsequently recommended approval to City Council of the 
Final Plat on November 19, 2014. 

The proposed Final Plat meets all applicable regulations of the City of Rosenberg and is not in conflict with 
the Land Plan for Rivers Mist or with the approved Preliminary Plat.  Staff recommends approval of the 
Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Two. 
 



� �
� �

� �
�

�

� �
� � �

� �

�







reneel
Rectangle





CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
January 06, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

E Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Seven 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Seven, being a subdivision of 23.92 
acres out of the W.M. Lusk Survey, A-276, in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend 
County Municipal Utility District No. 144); 53 lots, 5 blocks, 8 reserves (7.4454 acres). 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 MUD #:  144 (Summer Lakes/ 

Waterford Park) 

 
1. Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Seven 
2. Revised Land and Parcel Plan for MUD No. 144 PUD – 11-01-11 
3. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 06-18-14 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 11-19-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   

 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Seven is located off of Reading Road and Round Lake Drive in the 
eastern portion of the Summer Lakes development.  The Plat consists of 23.92 acres, 53 residential lots, and 
eight (8) reserves with a total of 7.4454 acres. 

The proposed Plat contains 21 sixty-foot (60’) lots and 32 seventy-foot (70’) lots.  The Plat complies with the 
Development Agreement and approved Land Plan for Fort Bend County MUD No. 144.  The Land Plan, which is 
attached for reference, identifies the area of the Plat as single-family residential development.  The Development 
Agreement calls for a minimum lot width of fifty feet (50’) and minimum size of 6,000 square feet.  All proposed 
lots comfortably meet these requirements.  The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this 
subdivision on June 18, 2014.  The Commission subsequently recommended approval to City Council of the 
Final Plat on November 19, 2014. 

The Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Seven is not in conflict with any applicable regulations, with the 
Development Agreement for Fort Bend County MUD No. 144, or with the approved Preliminary Plat.  Staff 
recommends approval of the Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Seven. 
 









CITY OF ROSENBERG
CALLED 5.332 ACRES

F.B.C.C.F. NO. 1999030872
O.P.R.O.R.P.

SH
A

N
E 

BL
U

M
E

CA
LL

ED
 2

.2
98

 A
CR

ES

VO
LU

M
E 

13
55

, P
A

G
E 

16
3

D
.R

.F
.B

.C
.

JOSE VILLARREAL AND WIFE, ALICIA VILLARREAL

CALLED 18.708 ACRES

F.B.C.C.F. NO. 9763023
O.P.R.O.R.P. LOT 18

LOT 21

LOT 15

LOT 12

LOT 9

LOT 6

LOT 3

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE "C"

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE "B"

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE "A"

ROSENBERG RESEARCH DRIVE

(60' R.O.W.)

THE READING CENTER
SLIDE NO. 1680A & 1680B

P.R.F.B.C.

VO
LU

M
E 

52
2,

 P
A

G
E 

22
D

.R
.F

.B
.C

.
READING ROAD

(100' R.O.W.)

VOLUME 125, PAGE 179
D.R.F.B.C.

RESIDUE OF
CALLED 136.3914 ACRES
F.B.C.C.F. NO. 9885910

O.P.R.O.R.P.

36
' A

sp
ha

lt 
Pa

vi
ng

RICHMOND IRRIGATION CO. 100' EASEMENT

CA
RD

IN
A

L 
RO

A
D

 (6
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

RA
VE

N
 R

O
A

D
 (6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LA
RK

 R
O

A
D

 (6
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

10
0.

00
'

F.
M

. 2
97

7
 (C

A
LL

ED
 1

00
' R

.O
.W

)

AGNES MEADOW LANE  (60' R.O.W.)

SP
A

CE
K 

RO
A

D

ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

s

s

s

s

u

s

s

s

s

ss

u

ss

t

s

l l

V

V
l

U

U

tr

s

t

V

l

l

V

t

t

V
l

l

t

l

V

r

t

t

V

l

l t

s

t

V

l

t

s

t

t

V

l

t

t

t

t

t

t

t

t

U
U

t

t

t

U
U

s

t

t

s

l
V

l

ll

t

s

s

L

s

s

I

s

V
l

I

I

V
l

l

l

l l

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

L

j

I

j

s

s

l
V

I

j

l
l V

U

U
U

U
U

U

l

s

l
V

s

I

l V

I

I

t

t

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

a

t

t

I

I

I

tr

t

t

t

r

t

t

Ut

I

t

r

r

t

ss

s

U

t

t

r

r

t

tUt

t

r

I

s

l

t

t

t

t

l
V

l
V

s

s

I

l l

G G G
G

G

GGG
G

G

S t u d i o L a n d
 Landscape Architecture

S L A
•••

•
L a n d  P l a n n i ngLand Use & Parcel Plan: Exhibit B

MP G-6the original scale is 1”= 400’ north arrow

0 200 400    800  ft

Fort Bend County Municipal UUtility District No. 144 PUD
SYI902
April 8, 2010
Revised June 18, 2010
Revised July 22, 2010
Revised October 26, 2011

Legend
Parcel Areas

A 38.65� �

� �� �

��

�

�

� ��

� �� �

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

B 49.74
C 12.90
D 28.63
E 31.32
F 128.40
G
* OPF- Other public city, county, state & federal facilities
  CH-Church

SCH-School

Commercial
Commercial/Residential
Multi-family/Commercial
Multi-family/Residential
Residential
Residential
Park Space/Detention 75.96

SF  DUP  PH   TH   MF

Land Uses Permitted
 COM RET CH SCH OPF*

Land Use Key

365.60 Acres

Parcel Key

Parcel Number

Land Use Key

WFBMD Boundary

WFBMD Boundary

1 A

2 A

21G

22G

23G
5 B

4 B

6 B 24G

7 B

16E

33G

15E
9 B

8 C

14D

13D

12C

3 A

28G

29G

25G

30G

26G

31G

27G

27G

32G

19F
20F

18F

17F

11B

10B

10.27 Ac

25.87 Ac

0.63 Ac

0.54 Ac

0.46 Ac
9.24 Ac

2.16 Ac

2.07 Ac 12.79 Ac

2.76 Ac

12.61 Ac

2.47 Ac

18.71 Ac

14.09Ac

6.69 Ac

15.23 Ac

13.40 Ac

6.19 Ac

2.51 Ac

10.83 Ac

1.64 Ac

11.64 Ac

10.14 Ac

3.73 Ac

13.97 Ac

4.19 Ac

2.93 Ac

10.89 Ac

37.14 Ac

26.61 Ac

53.76Ac

10.60 Ac

8.81 Ac

Tract 14

Tract 15

Tract 16

Tract 17

Tract 18

MUD 144 Limited Controlled Tracts*

Tract #

Notes:

Tract Area Acres

14 4.56
15 6.2395
16 5.8758
17 3.78
18** 4.1667

24.622 Acres

 *Note 1: Tracts 14, 15, 16, 17 & 18 depicted on Exhibit "A" 
on the MUD 144 PUD (hereinafter referred to as "Limited 
Control Tracts") are included within the PUD boundary for 
the sole purpose of applying Exhibit "H", Exhibit "I" and 
Table "5" PUD standards to the Limited Control Tracts.
 
** Note 2: Tract 18 (depicted on Exhibit "A" of the MUD 144 
PUD) is encumbered by easements (including but not limited
 to landscaping, signage, access and other easements) for 
the benefit of the "Adjacent Parcel" referred to as the "Summer 
Creek Subdivision Tract" (identified as Tract 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 
as depicted on Exhibit "A" to the MUD 144 PUD hereof) filed 
under Fort Bend County Clerk's File No's 2006155450 and 
2010079053 ("Easements"). A Benefitted Party of the Summer 
Creek Subdivision Tract shall be entitled to meet the 
requirements Exhibit "H", Exhibit "I" and Table "5" of the 
MUD 144 PUD in connection with and subject to said 
Easement rights on Tract 18.

*** Note 3: The ±.2 acre difference between the PUD Tract total
acreage and the Parcel sums listed on Exhibit B is attributable to
a portion of Lake Commons Drive in Summer Lakes that is included 
in the Tract summary but excluded from the Land Use inventory.  



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle







CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
January 06, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

F Resolution No. R-1885 - Blue Ribbon Facilities Task Force 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1885, a Resolution regarding the appointment of a Blue 
Ribbon Facilities Task Force to assist with the development of a Facilities Master Plan to address the 
City’s current and future facility and space requirements.   

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1885 
2. City Council Workshop Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 11-25-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Jeff Trinker 
Executive Director of 
Support Services 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   

 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Pursuant to conversations held during the November 25, 2014 City Council Workshop, staff recommends 
approval of Resolution No. R-1885.  The Resolution will name the participants that have agreed to serve 
on the City’s Blue Ribbon Facilities Task Force. 
 
Once established, the Task Force will begin its work in support of the City’s ongoing efforts to address 
current and future space needs through the development of a Facilities Master Plan. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1885 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, REGARDING THE APPOINTMENT OF A BLUE 
RIBBON FACILITIES TASK FORCE TO ASSIST WITH THE 
DEVELOPMENT OF A FACILITIES MASTER PLAN TO ADDRESS THE 
CITY’S CURRENT AND FUTURE FACILITY AND SPACE 
REQUIREMENTS.   
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council deems it necessary and proper and in the best 
interest of the City to address current and future infrastructure and space needs through 
the development and implementation of a Facilities Master Plan; and, 

 
WHEREAS, said Facilities Master Plan will evaluate and establish a framework 

to analyze and make recommendations associated with the City’s current building and 
infrastructure configurations along with long-term building occupancy needs, and 
potential financial requirements to address same; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Blue Ribbon Facilities Task Force will investigate, evaluate, and 

assist with the development of a Facilities Master Plan to address future organizational 
objectives and financial obligations that may arise from said facility and infrastructure 
improvements; now, therefore, 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby establishes the 

Blue Ribbon Facilities Task Force. 

Section 2.  Said Blue Ribbon Facilities Task Force is to be comprised of 

individuals named in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made a part hereof for all 

purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015.  

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 



Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1885 

 
Blue Ribbon Facilities Task Force 

 

1. Theresa Bailey 

2. Mable Buford 

3. C.T. Foster  

4. Ted Garcia 

5. Christy Hawkins 

6. Dan Ives 

7. Fran Naylor 

8. Pete Pavlovsky 

9. Wayne Poldrack 

10. James Urbish 

11. Lupe Uresti 

12. Lisa Wallingford 

13. Robert Wolter 

14. George Zepeda 



PAGE 2 of 5 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * NOVEMBER 25, 2014
***DRAFT***

AGENDA

1. REVIEW AND DISCUSS A FACILITIES MASTER PLAN PROJECT UPDATE FROM PAUL BONNETTE 
OF PGAL AND THE PROPOSED CREATION OF A BLUE RIBBON TASK FORCE FOR FACILITIES, 
AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary:  Paul Bonnette of PGAL will provide a project update on the Rosenberg Facilities 
Master Plan study.  Staff will also review and discuss the potential creation of a Blue Ribbon Task Force 
for Facilities and receive City Council direction regarding said Task Force.

Key discussion points:
� Paul Bonnette and Jeff Gerber with PGAL were present to update Council on the Facilities Master 

Plan Project.  They reviewed fifteen (15) buildings, met with each department and representatives 
of the staff to discuss their future facilities needs.  They plan to develop scenarios on how the 
buildings can be utilized and develop budgets for each scenario.

� Paul Bonnette gave a PowerPoint depicting the future growth of Rosenberg and stressed the 
importance of the City allowing for future growth.  He showed the various facilities locations and 
the primary maintenance and space issues.

� The following facilities were discussed:
� City Hall was built in 1980 – 16,710 square feet – several ADA issues; inadequate space; HVAC 

distribution inadequate.
� City Hall Annex built in 1980 - 3,840 square feet – former church purchased by the City to office 

staff; has structural issues with slab; parking lot has cracks; cracking in brick, etc.; does not meet 
ADA requirements; lack of storage space; break room has two different types of flooring; 
conference room holds the plotter.  Most of work spaces are cubicles.  The HVAC system was not 
moved when the walls were moved; no hot water in building.

� Civic Center built in 2000 – 17,000 square feet.  Some room for growth around the Civic Center.  
Houses the Civic Center functions and parks. The sealant needs to be replaced in all joints in the 
building; some evidence of water infiltration in the front storage closet.  Minor roof leaks that have 
been repaired.  The customer service area only accommodates one person at a time.

� Fire Administration Building (leased building) – under 3,000 square feet.  Space is not adequate 
for function. Front entrance does not meet ADA requirements.  Not a good long term facility for 
City.

� Fire Station #1 – built in 1951.  Parking is an issue; bays do not accommodate the latest fire 
apparatus; exterior of building has cosmetic issues; one restroom on the second floor-does not 
meet ADA requirements; storage is an issue.

� Fire Station #2 – 10,936 square foot – built in 2002.  Fueling station in the rear of the building; 
(single story building).  Beginning to show signs of general maintenance: minor cracking in slab; 
minor roof repair needed.  Some water damage to ceiling tiles due to prior HVAC issues.
One room had some evidence of mildew in ceiling tile.  Women’s restroom is being used for 
storage.

� Fire Station #3 – 8400 square feet – built in 2013. Has emergency generator, adequate office 
space.  Building in very good condition.

� Fleet Maintenance Facility – 4,000 square foot – not sure what year it was built.  Has 4 bays and a 
fueling station in rear.  Streets Department is also located nearby.  Bays are not adequate to 
service fire department vehicles; floors are concrete, but need to be resurfaced. Has an 
emergency generator and one bay has a pit.  Not enough parking for staff, so they park near the 
fueling station which is dangerous; restroom does not meet ADA requirements.

� Street Facility – built sometime in the 1930’s – 6,000 square feet.  Some damage to exterior of the 
metal siding of building.  Contains sign shop/street dept office/break area.  The one restroom is in 
very poor condition and does not meet ADA requirements.  No outside parking area.

� Parks Department – 12,650 square feet – built around 1950’s. Former recreational area and 
National Guard Building.  Large indoor area for equipment; houses City record storage; minor 
repairs need to be made to building.

� Police Department – 15,000 square feet – built in 1995.  Building being utilized at capacity.  Minor 



PAGE 3 of 5 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * NOVEMBER 25, 2014
***DRAFT***

cosmetic  issues
� Utilities Waste Water Plant 1A – shops building behind the building. Office is on other side of a 

high velocity chlorine pump and there is a safety concern.  Building is being used beyond 
capacity-no office space.  A lot of expensive equipment stored in building and concerned about 
security of equipment.  Shops Area-not good for record storage.

� Waste Water Plant 2 – 1200 square feet – built in 1972. Concrete and brick structure.  Cosmetic 
issues-there is some unutilized storage space.  Restrooms do not meet ADA requirements.  There 
are some office and lab spaces in this building.  

� Water Plant 3 – small building 830 square feet – Grunwald Heights Boulevard; some office space 
within this building; fair condition.

� Water Plant 4 – small building – equipment and pumps stored in building; fair condition.
� City departments are spread out and inefficient with fueling stations, etc.
� Modifications have been made to facilities without making changes to HVAC system, etc.
� Perception to outside visitors is not attractive to attracting new businesses, etc.
� Records are being held in insecure areas.
� As City expands to south and west, new fire facilities will be needed to accommodate those areas. 
� A Blue Ribbon Committee will need to be formed; budgets will need to be developed.
� Councilor Euton asked about when the trigger is to comply to the Americans with Disabilities Act 

(ADA) requirements?  Paul Bonnette answered the ADA requirements are triggered on an old or 
existing building when improvements or renovations to a building are done.

� Councilor Pena stated everyone noticed these buildings were in bad shape.  The records storage 
space will probably not withstand bad weather.  Are the fire stations classified as “hardened” 
areas?  Does the Police Station meet that requirement?  We obviously need some decent facilities 
to solve some of these issues.  I hope the Blue Ribbon Task Force for Facilities will keep in mind 
the growth and also the expanded personnel that will come with the growth.

� Councilor Grigar was surprised there is no hot water at several of the facilities.  When do these 
general maintenance issues need to be addressed?  It is good we are starting to get a plan in 
place.

� Jeff Trinker explained there was never a designated person and recently a Building Maintenance 
person has been hired to be more proactive rather than reactive.  We will hire a second person to 
assist him.  We will not be able to fix decades of neglected maintenance issues overnight.

� Councilor Barta stated she cannot believe the lack of maintenance over the years that should 
have been done thirty years ago.

� Robert Gracia stated he selected the Blue Ribbon Task Force from previous applications and a 
varied list.  All of the recommended people are willing to be on the task force.

� Councilor Benton asked if the Comprehensive Plan Study is the same study as the Facilities 
Master Plan Study, which is a separate study. He expressed concern with the records, the fire 
administration being in a leased building; the mildew, centralization of facilities, concern with not 
advertising for committee.

� Robert Gracia was looking at the efficiency of appointing the Blue Ribbon Task Force, and if 
Council wants to appoint another person, they can serve.  Robert Gracia asked that Council 
appoint the proposed list of members and Council can add additional members.

� Councilor McConathy stated enough has been said about the perception of the public as they 
come into the facilities and the type of services we can provide.  I am excited we are doing some 
short term of the building maintenance and growing into some newer facilities.  With the 
anticipated growth, we need to think long range.  Fire Station 4 will be a Capital Improvement 
Project (CIP) item to accommodate the high winds, and Emergency Operations Center (EOC), 
and records storage.

� Mayor Morales stated what we were shown tonight is what presently exists.  In the short time 
frame, we may need to add a portable building(s).  The long term solutions will be Fire Station No. 
4 and a new City Hall.

� Jeff Trinker stated there are long term issues and a gap that we will need to address in the facility 
issues.

� Mayor Morales suggested that Council appoint the recommended people tonight and if someone 



PAGE 4 of 5 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * NOVEMBER 25, 2014
***DRAFT***

else is willing to serve, Council can then appoint additional interested people.  The Mayor 
suggested not going over 10-15 people on the Task Force.

� The directive to staff was to appoint the following members to the Blue Ribbon Task Force for 
Facilities (other applicants approved by Council can be added at a later date):  Dan Ives; James 
Urbish; Pete Pavlovsky; Teresa Bailey; Lupe Uresti; Lisa Wallingford; Robert Wolter; Christy 
Hawkins; Ted Garcia; C.T. Foster; and Mable Buford.  Any additional recommendations will be 
brought back for Council’s approval.

2. REVIEW AND DISCUSS RIGHT-OF-WAY ROUGH CUT, FINISH CUT, OPEN ACREAGE AND 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT MOWING CONTRACT, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY 
TO DIRECT STAFF. 
Executive Summary: This item has been placed on the Workshop Agenda to offer City Council the 
opportunity to discuss the Right-of-Way Rough Cut, Finish Cut, Open Acreage and Wastewater Treatment 
Plant Mowing Contract (Contract). A copy of the current Contract and Technical Specifications was
included in the packet. Staff has also prepared an updated Right-of-Way Mowing Location List. The open 
acreage areas that are currently included in the hay production lease are not included on the list.  

The Contract was initially awarded to Bio Landscape & Maintenance, Inc., on February 05, 2013, for a one 
(1) year term with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year terms. The first one-year Contract 
extension was approved by City Council on December 17, 2013, and will expire on March 01, 2015. 
Therefore, the Contract has one (1) remaining, one (1) year option to renew at the discretion of the City. 
This particular Contractor has provided these mowing services to the City since November 01, 2010, and 
has performed in an acceptable manner. At this time, staff is recommending the Contract term be 
extended for the second one (1) year option, effective March 01, 2015, through March 01, 2016. 

Key discussion points:
� John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services read the Executive Summary.
� The general consensus of Council was to move forward with the extension on the contract.
� Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney stated if Council renews the contract extension to renew it with the 

addition of the contract rider.
� John Maresh stated it will be brought back to Council at the December 16, 2014 Council Meeting

with the rider and will be approved at that time.
� No action was taken on the item.

3. REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE FY2015 STREET SWEEPING CONTRACT, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF. 
Executive Summary: This item has been included to offer City Council an opportunity to discuss the 2015 
Street Sweeping Contract. Per the FY2015 budget approval process, staff has prepared a base street 
sweeping list, which is the list approved by City Council in 2014 for the onetime per month sweeping 
service. An alternate list of streets for areas that generate large amounts of leaves during the fall and
winter months has also been prepared. If approved, these streets would receive an additional street 
sweeping cycle to help minimize the leaf accumulations. This would typically occur during the months of 
November through January, with an option for February as determined by the City. 

Staff recommends obtaining bids for the monthly street sweeping services as described above for a one 
(1) year term. The bid proposal would be placed on a future City Council meeting Agenda for 
consideration and award.

Key discussion points:
� How long does it typically take the street sweeper to sweep the entire City?  Typically, two weeks.
� It was recommended to give the second street sweep as an alternate bid option.
� Council recommended a quality job with possibly one sweeper passing after the other.
� What is the solution for the compression area such as on Avenue G where the street is higher 

than the gutter?  John Maresh answered the asphalt on the street would have to be milled down 



 
 
 
 

ITEM 2 
 

Hold Executive Session to consult with City 
Attorney on pending or contemplated 
litigation regarding Rosenberg v. Harwin 
Exchange Center eminent domain 
proceedings pursuant to Section 551.071 of 
the Texas Government Code. 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 3 
 

Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into 
Regular Session, and take action as 
necessary as a result of Executive Session. 



 

 
 
 

 
ITEM 4 

 
Announcements. 

 



 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 5 

 
Adjournment. 

 


	Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - 01-06-15
	-- Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to Benny Wleczyk
	-- Presentation of Rosenberg Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards
	-- General Comments from the Audience
	-- Comments from the Audience for Consent and Regular Agenda Items
	1 - Review of Consent Agenda
	A - Minutes
	Special City Council Draft Meeting Minutes - November 25, 2014
	City Council Workshop Draft Meeting Minutes - November 25, 2014
	Regular City Council Draft Meeting Minutes - December 02, 2014

	B - Ordinance No. 2015-01 - Salley Anne Drive Speed Limit
	Ordinance No. 2015-01
	Location Map
	Texas Transportation Code Excerpt - Municipal Speed Limit Procedures

	C - Resolution No. R-1894 - Fort Bend Subsidence District Representative Appointment - 2015
	Resolution No. R-1894
	Turco Correspondence - 12-01-14

	D - Final Plat - Rivers Mist Section Two
	Final Plat of Rivers Mist, Section Two
	Land Plan - Rivers Mist
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 08-20-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 11-19-14

	E - Final Plat - Summer Lakes Section Seven
	Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Seven
	Revised Land and Parcel Plan for MUD No. 144 PUD – 11-01-11
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 06-18-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 11-19-14

	F - Resolution No. R-1885 - Blue Ribbon FacilitiesTask Force
	Resolution No. R-1885
	City Council Workshop Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 11-25-14

	2 - Hold Executive Session
	3 - Adjourn Executive Session
	4 - Announcements
	5 - Adjournment



